From: Berman, Paul [DPYUS]

To: Hirsch, Jeremiah [DPYUS]
Sent: 5/2/2008 8:39:09 PM
Subject: Re: ASR Clinical Data

Not sure it says but the assumption will be our internal lock ring.

cup redesign but the short term action is manage perceptions.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Hirsch, Jeremiah [DPYUS]

To: Berman, Paul [DPYUS]; Rhee, Michael [DPYUS]
Sent: Fri May 02 16:36:49 2008

Subject: Re: ASR Clinical Data

Does the file explain why? I can't open it on phone
Jeremiah Hirsch

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Berman, Paul [DPYUS]

To: Hirsch, Jeremiah [DPYUS]; Rhee, Michael [DPYUS]
Sent: Fri May 02 16:22:25 2008

Subject: Fw: ASR Clinical Data

Fyi guys.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message —--——-
From: Flett, Magnus [DPYGE]
To: Berman, Paul [DPYUS]

Sent: Fri May 02 16:15:34 2008
Subject: Fw: ASR Clinical Data

PB, As we discussed today
Magnus Flett
Group Product Manager - Hips

Mobile Telephone +44 7789 924390

DePuy International Limited
Registered Office: St. Anthony's Road, Leeds, LS11 8DT,
Registered in England No. 3319712

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Isaac, Graham [DPYGB]

To: Ekdahl, Andrew [DPYUS]; Camino, Tom [DPYUS]
Cc: Farrar, Richard [DPYGB]; Flett, Magnus [DPYGB]
Sent: Wed Apr 30 14:11:45 2008

Subject: ASR Clinical Data

Guys,

England

We will ultimately need a

Yesterday we were given some clinical data which compares metal ion levels between BHR and
ASR. In essence this shows that under certain conditions ASR is susceptible to extreme metal
ion levels, whereas in the hands of the same surgeon BHR does not have the same problems. The
difference is most pronounced in females and seems to be related to the use of small cups. I

think this data has a bearing on the urgency of updating ASR.

I believe that this data will

appear in the journals in 2 parts in 6 month and 12 months and has the potential to seriously
affect our business. We need to discuss this at the earliest possible opportunity as I believe
it means that we need to start any ASR upgrade sooner than our previous plans had suggested.

Is there any opportunity to discuss ths tommorrow?
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Regards
Graham

Graham Isaac PhD

Distinguished Resear <<Untitled Attachment>> c¢ <<Untitled Attachment>> h Fellow
<<Untitled Attachment>>

Tel: +44 113 387 7954

Fax: +44 113 387 7891

Mobile: +44 7899 794 195

Email: gisaac@dpygb.jnj.com

IMPORTANT - this email and the information that it contains may be confidential, legally
privileged and protected by law. It must not be used by or its contents copied or disclosed to
persons other than the intended recipient. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising
from any third party acting, or refraining from acting, on any information contained in this
email is hereby excluded. If you have received this email in error please notify our systems
administrator on +44(0)113 27004¢1 and delete the email. Copyright in this email and
attachments created by us belongs to DePuy International Ltd.

Registered Office: St. Anthony’s Road, Leeds, LS11 8DT, England

Registered in England No. 3319712

DePuy International Limited

Registered Office: St. Anthony's Road, Leeds, LS11 8DT, England
Registered in England No. 3319712

PROTECTED DOCUMENT. DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER. DEPUY000450929



	page 1
	page 2

